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NOTICE OF VIOLATION l

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company Docket No. 50-395 !
V. C. Summer Nuclear Station License No. NPF-12 |

During an NRC inspection conducted on March 10 through April 20, 1996,
violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the
" General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Action," i

NUREG-1600, the violations are listed below: |

|
A. 10 CFR 50.73(a), Licensee Event Report System, requires that the holder |

of an operating license for a nuclear power plant (licensee) shall !
submit a Licensee Event Report (LER) for any event of the type described )
in this paragraph within 30 days after the discovery of the event.

10 CFR 50.73(a)(2)(1)(B) states that the licensee shall report any
operation or condition prohibited by the plant's Technical
Specifications (TS).

Contrary to the above, on March 18 the licensee had not submitted an LER
for an event of the type described in 10 CFR 50.73(a) within 30 days
after the discovery of the event. On February 9, 1996, the plant
entered TS 4.0.3 for failure to perform TS surveillance requirements on

'

both trains of the Control Room Emergency Ventilation System and the
Fuel Handling Building Exhaust System. This failure was a condition
prohibited by the plant's TS.

I This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

B. Technical Specification (TS) 6.8.1.c require that written procedures be
established, implemented and maintained covering surveillance'and test
activities of safety-related equipment.

General Test Procedure, GTP-006, General Procedure for System Leakage
Assessment, revision 5, requires that an integrated leakage assessment
shall be recorded on Attachment 1.

Contrary to the above, written procedures were not implemented covering
surveillance and test activities of safety-related equipment. For the
Fall 1994 and Spring 1993 outages, the integrated leakage assessments
were not recorded on the GTP-006 Attachment I data sheet.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

C. 10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criterion XVI, Corrective Actions, states, in
part, that measures shall be established to assure that conditions
adverse to quality, such as failures, malfunctions, deficiencies,,

i deviations, defective material and equipment and nonconformances are
j properly identified and corrected.
.
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| Contrary to the above, in May 1995, a condition adverse to quality was
identified but not corrected on the spent fuel pool cooling B train heat -|exchanger isolation valve XVT06659-SF. The valve was identified as j

| 1eaking past its seat. The failure to adequately correct the deficiency. J
| resulted in approximately 500 gallons of water being drained from the-

Spent Fuel Pool to the Recycle Holdup Tank in March 1996.
'

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

| D. Technical Specification (TS) 6.8.1.d require that written procedures be
j established, implemented and maintained covering the Security Plan.

Security Procedure, SPP-202, Vehicle Access Requirements, revision 9,
requires that the vehicle escort officer ensure the vehicle is secured

s

by obtaining all available sets of vehicle keys from the operator and by |
,

| locking the steering column. If the steering column cannot be locked, j
the escort officer shall lock the cab of the vehicle. '

Contrary to the above, written procedures were not implemented covering
j the Security Plan. On April 16, 1996, a vehicle controlled by
| SPP-202 was found with the steering column and the cab not locked.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement III).

; Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, South Carolina Electric & Gas is
| hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U. S. J

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC
- 20555, with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region II, and a copy to the

j NRC Resident Inspector, V. C. Summer Nuclear' Station, within 30 days of the
| date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply
' should be clearly marked as a " Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should
| include for each violation: -(1) the reason for the violation, or, if
i contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps
! that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that
( will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full
i compliance will be achieved. Your response may reference or include previous
| docketed correspondence, if the correspondence adequately addresses the

required response. If an adequate reply is not received within the time
specified in this Notice, an order or a Demand for Information may be issued

i as to.why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or why
| such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause is

shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Because your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), to
the extent possible, it should not include any personal privacy, proprietary,
or safeguards information so that it can be placed in the PDR without
redaction. Never, if you find it necessary to include such information, you
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should clearly indicate the specific information that you desire not to be
placed in the PDR, and provide the legal basis to support your request for
withholding the information from the public,

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this 20 day of May 1996
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